APPROVAL EMAIL FROM ITOM DEPARTMENT CHAIR

From: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:34 PM
To: Douglas Cumming <cummingd@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Fw: FinTech minor/certificate

Hi Douglas:

| have no objections.

Best Regards:

Tamara Dinev, Ph.D.

Department Chair and Professor

Dean’s Distinguished Research Fellow

Department of Information Technology and Operations Management, FL 219
College of Business,

Florida Atlantic University

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Web: https://business.fau.edu/faculty-research/faculty-
profiles/profile/tdinev.php

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=YH8QZ-YAAAAJ&hl=en

On 2/10/25 15:36, Douglas Cumming wrote:

Hi Tamara

| recommend including the crowdfunding course and the fintech course be used from the finance side
Please see attached and let me know if you are okay with the change

If so, then I'll confirm with Anita in finance

Thanks

Doug

From: Charles Yang <cyangl @fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 2:40 PM
To: Douglas Cumming <cummingd@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: FinTech minor/certificate

Hi Doug,

The form is available at the same link | sent earlier. At this point, you and ITOM need to
decide whether to include both FinTech and Crowdfunding, remove finance electives, or
eliminate one ITOM course. Once you've made that decision, we can incorporate your
proposalinto the program change form.

Best,

Charles

Charles C. Yang, PhD

Professor and Kaye Insurance Fellow
Department of Finance

College of Business
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Florida Atlantic University

Boca Raton, FL 33431

***Health Care and Health Insurance Reforms***
https://wallethub.com/edu/states-with-best-health-care/23457#expert=Charles C. Yang
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